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ASTI - BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL BULLETIN NO. BAC-2025-11-019-EPA 
 

PROVISION OF ONE (1) LOT JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR CY 2026 (EARLY PROCUREMENT ACTIVITY) 
 

The ASTI Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) issues this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin to clarify, modify or amend 
items in the Bidding Documents and to reply to queries raised by the potential bidders through letters/emails for 

the information of all bidders for the procurement of: 
 

Item: 
Provision of One (1) Lot Janitorial Services for CY 2026  
(Early Procurement Activity) 

Approved Budget for the Contract: Four Million Pesos Only (₱4,000,000.00) 

Invitation to Bid No.: 25-10-5476 dated 20 October 2025  

Purchase Request No.: GAA-25-09-21987 dated 19 September 2025 

Published Date (PhilGEPS): 21 October 2025 | 12508357 

 
A. AMENDMENT TO PROCUREMENT DETAILS AND FORMS 

 

 
B. RESPONSE TO QUERIES 

 

QUERY/ISSUE BAC/END-USER RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION 

A prospective bidder asked if the additional contract docu-
ments from Clause 30.3 of Section III. Bid Data Sheet will 
be submitted during the Opening of Bids? 

Yes, it will be submitted during the Opening of Bids along 

with other necessary documents. 

A prospective bidder asked if the Qualification of the Service 
Provider will also be submitted during the Opening of Bids? 

Yes, it will be also submitted during the Opening of Bids. 

Do you require statutory clearances from other government 
agencies such as SSS, PhilHealth, PAG-IBIG, or DOLE, or 
an NLRC Clearance (if applicable)? If so, should these be 
submitted during the Opening of Bids or during post-qualifi-
cation? 

The statutory clearances should be submitted during the 

Opening of Bids. 

In the event that our SSS clearance is still being processed 
(considering its 90-day validity), will the submission of the 
official receipt and the list of covered employees be ac-
cepted as temporary supporting documents? 

Yes, the bidder may submit the official receipt/proof of 

application together with a list of covered employees and 

the expired or previous SSS Clearance during bid 

submission. However, the valid and current SSS Clearance 

must be submitted during post-qualification if the bidder is 

declared as the bidder with Lowest Calculated Bid. Failure 

to present a valid clearance during post-qualification shall 

be a ground for disqualification. 

Do we need to attach supporting documents to the State-
ment of All Ongoing Contracts, or is it sufficient to submit a 
summary? 

Supporting documents are not required for ongoing con-
tracts. 

Are we required to attach supporting documents (e.g., No-
tice of Award, Contract, Certificate of Completion) for our 
Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) and ongoing 
contracts at the time of bid submission, or will these be re-
quired only during post-qualification? 

While supporting documents are not required for ongoing 
contracts, they are required as attachments to the Single 
Largest Completed Contract and must be submitted during 
the bid opening. 

How many copies of bidding documents will be submitted at 
the Opening of Bids? 

The DOST-ASTI BAC is requesting the bidders to submit 
one (1) original and one (1) copy of the technical and finan-
cial documents.  

REFERENCE AMENDMENT/CHANGE/CLARIFICATION 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 
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On Page 74, Term Sheet for the provision of Janitorial Ser-
vices for CY 2026, Other qualifications of the Service Pro-
vider under 4.2, to read as “Must be duly licensed and reg-
istered Service Provider with the Department of Labor and 
Employment; and must be duly registered with the Social 
Security System (SSS), Home Development Mutual Fund 
(PAG-BIG), and Philippine Health Insurance Corporation 
(PHILHEALTH)”. 
 
In compliance with the above requirements, we would like to 
request that all bidders must also submit during the opening 
of bids under Technical Documents their latest and valid 
SSS, PhilHealth, and Pag-IBIG Fund Clearances, including 
DOLE and NLRC clearances. This is to ensure uniformity 
and fairness throughout the bidding process. 

The statutory clearances should be submitted during the 

Opening of Bids 

Kindly clarify which standard governs the computation of the 
administrative fee for this procurement: 
 

• Are we required to follow the DOLE-prescribed min-

imum of not less than 10%, as stated in labor advi-

sories for service contracting? 

 

• Or are we allowed to adopt a rate below 10% in ac-

cordance with GPPB guidelines, which permit flex-

ibility based on actual cost structures and market 

conditions? 
 

The DOST-ASTI BAC does not prescribe a minimum per-
centage for the administrative fee as a component of the 
total contract cost, as provided under Section 11(b)(ii) of 
DOLE Department Order No. 174, Series of 2017. This is 
because such a requirement would run counter to Section 
60 of Republic Act (RA) No. 12009 and its Implementing 
Rules and Regulations (IRR), as well as the pertinent issu-
ances of the Government Procurement Policy Board 
(GPPB), which provide that the Approved Budget for the 
Contract (ABC) shall serve as the upper limit or ceiling for 
the bid price and that there shall be no lower limit to the 
amount of the award. 
 
Prospective bidders are nevertheless reminded to strictly 
comply with all applicable labor laws, rules, and regula-
tions. 

In compliance with Department Order No. 174 Series of 
2017, which mandates that the Administrative Over-
head/Profit Margin must not be less than 10% of the total 
contract cost, are we required to use a minimum of 10% Ad-
ministrative Fee? If ever a bidder goes below the minimum 
of 10% is it a ground for disqualification? Please clarify. 

The DOST-ASTI BAC does not prescribe a minimum per-
centage for the administrative fee as a component of the 
total contract cost, as provided under Section 11(b)(ii) of 
DOLE Department Order No. 174, Series of 2017. This is 
because such a requirement would run counter to Section 
60 of RA No. 12009 and its IRR, as well as the pertinent 
issuances of the GPPB, which provide that the ABC shall 
serve as the upper limit or ceiling for the bid price and that 
there shall be no lower limit to the amount of the award. 
 
Prospective bidders are nevertheless reminded to strictly 
comply with all applicable labor laws, rules, and regula-
tions. 

 
ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTION/S: Prospective bidder/s are required to: 1) amend the form to update existing 
information or 2) submit a copy of supplemental bulletin with statement of compliance or signature of authorized 
representative. Non-compliance with this requirement shall be grounds for disqualification.  
 
Please be guided accordingly. 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
 
KATHERINE B. RAMOS 
Head, BAC Secretariat 
 
 
 
 
Approved by: 
 
 
 
JEFFREY A. ABOROT 
Chairperson, BAC 
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